

Small wind slabs can still be triggered on steep terrain around Cooke City. Notice the fingers of cross-loaded snow. This natural slide was seen from Sheep Creek. Photo: Beau Fredlund

Advisory Region Cooke City

Forecast link: <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Wed Feb 2, 2011</u> Cooke City, 2011-02-02